From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 10/18/2010 1:59:30 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Gilroy today

Thanks. Idon't understand why the PG&E business units won't give me
the dates, I keep asking and asking. Anyway, I'm gonna see if Carol can
go with us to Carmel.

I hope you can make both :-)
From: Dietz, Sidney {imailto:SBD4(@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 18,2010 1:56 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: Gilroy today

Great! I will have to check if I can make either.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Mon Oct 18 13:53:31 2010

Subject: RE: Gilroy today

Hi,

So, I'm confirming for Carmel and Fortuna. Please send me the info on
those, but can't make tonight for obvious reasons.

marz

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Gilroy today

I'll get you the electronic version soon, but today we visit Gilroy city
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council, tomorrow Eureka, Arcata 220c¢t. We have Carmel-by-the-Sea
tentatively 2Dec, Fortuna 1Nov (this one has moratorium on agenda).

yours,

sid

Do Iseemterse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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